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From: Stuart Smith
Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 8:19 PM
To: [NLT]
Subject: Fwd: IGB - Terms of Reference - NOPSEMA audit (DoEEv2) [DLM=For-Official-Use-

Only]
Attachments: Terms of Reference - NOPSEMA audit.docx; ATT00001.htm; 136W1752.pdf; 

ATT00002.htm

Categories: Printed - Requires Action

FYI (and discussion tomorrow)

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From:
Date: 22 May 2019 at 8:10:01 pm AWST
To: Stuart Smith 
Cc:  

 

 

 

Subject: IGB - Terms of Reference - NOPSEMA audit (DoEEv2) [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi Stuart

DEE and DIIS have been discussing the terms of reference for the Coalition’s election commitment 
to an audit by the Chief Scientist of NOPSEMA’s consideration of exploration in the Great Australian 
Bight – the attached represents where we have landed. The intention has been to keep it as close to 
the media release (also attached) as possible. We would be interested to hear if you have any 
concerns with the draft, or suggestions for improvement, while maintaining consistency with the 
commitment.

The TORs have not been shared with Ministers’ offices but I think the intention is for us to be ready 
to provide a final draft when offices are up and running.

Happy to discuss

Offshore Resources
Resources Division
Department of Industry, Innovation & Science
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